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RESOLUTION NO. 22-087:

County Eaginver Marysville Operations Facility H

Environmental Engineer 16400 County Home Road !
Bullding Department Marysville. Ohie 43040 j
233 W Sixth Street P 937. 645.3017
. Muarysville, Ohio 43040 F 937,645.3111
i : ;:;; 3; :‘:: Richwood Outpost
. S— L. e 190 Bamty Avenue
‘S N M Richwond. Ohio 43344
Public Service with integrily
MEMO

TO: Board of Commissioners i
FROM: Jeff Stauch i
DATE: March 9, 2022

SUBJECT: 2022 Union County Precast Bids Received February 23, 2022,

We have reviewed the referenced bids. The above referenced bid tabulation is attached.

All bids were signed and contained proper surety. I recommend that any informalities be waived, and the bids
be awarded to: E

Alan Stone Company, in the amount of $56,700.00 for proposal TR 167D-2.388 - West Darby Road;
Alan Stone Company, in the amount of $79,800.00 for proposal CR 289A-0.802 - Powder Lick Road;
Alan Stone Company, in the amount of $87,850.00 for proposal CR 289B-1.377 - Powder Lick Road;
Mack Industries, Inc., in the amount of $22,560.00 for proposal CR 299F-5.586 - Osbomnc Road;

Mack Industries, Inc., in the amount of $31,812.00 for proposal CR 205F-4.364 - Wheeler-Green Road;
Mack Industrics, Inc., in the amount of $38,920.00 for proposal TR 158A-0.113 - Holycross-Epps Road,

And the county is choosing to non-perform CR 344B-1.316 - Lingrell Road.

Jeff Stauch, PE/PS ‘ Bill Narducei, PE Sam Cronk, CBO
County Engineer | Envi al Engi Assistant County Engineer Chief Building Official




